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Legislative File No:  2007-0341 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk ext 2461 
 
DATE: May 14, 2007 
 
SUBJECT: Older Persons’ Commission (OPC) Citizen Representative Appointment 
 
 
REQUEST: 
To provide City Council Members with information for nominations to fill one (1) unexpired term on the 
Older Persons’ Commission (OPC) due to the resignation of George Karas.  The term ends December 31, 
2007. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A Notice of Vacancy for one (1) unexpired term on the Older Persons’ Commission expiring December 
31, 2007, was posted at City Hall, Rochester Hills Public Library, City Web Page and Cable Channels 
55/10.  Interested residents had until May 11, 2007 to submit a candidate questionnaire.   
 
The following residents expressed recent interest in serving on the OPC: 
Mr. Sher M. Akhtar 
Mr. Frank Cosenza 
Mr. John L. Dalton 
Mr. Paul S. Funk 
Mr. Orville J. Hoksch Jr. 
Mr. Marshall L. McIntosh  
 
Pursuant to the OPC Interlocal Agreement, citizen representation must be at least sixty (60) years of age.  
Because of this, Mr. Akhtar and Mr. Funk do not qualify.  Attached are Candidate Questionnaires for the 
other four interested citizens. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
For City Council to fill one (1) unexpired term to the Older Persons’ Commission (OPC) that will expire 
December 31, 2007 due to the resignation of George Karas.   
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